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Ms. Yvonne Doris
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Officer of Environmental Enforcement
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Initials ________,._—__—-_/______,_..."T

Re: Waterford City Council — Waste Licence
Licence Req. Nr. WO 244-01

Dear Ms. Doris,

MottMacDonald

13 November 2009

Further to the meeting held on-June 25" 2009, we confirm that the following are the correct maximum and
average daily emission volumes from both OCU1 and OCU2 that we wish to have included in the Waste

Licence.
OCuU1
Average / Day 331,560m? / day &
Maximum / Day 381 000m3’/ day &
©)

ocu2 S

3 O
Average / Day 142,819m*/ day EAN
Maximum / Day “164, :000m¥ / day’ Q«Q@&»\‘

We reiterate that these changes do not imp &é?” g‘é

Please refer to Schedule B1 of the Wasteo&\ e.
<< \

gatively on the predicted odour emissions from the site.

We also confirm that there is a slight dexfaﬁon from Condition 6.16.3 (ii). The bunldmgs as a whole are not

maintained under a negative press
maintained under a negatlve pressg& and extracted via the odour control units.

Rather, the sources of ‘odour are individually enclosed and

We request a technical amendment to the licence conditions to reflect these points.

Yours sincerely

For & on behalf of Mott MacDonald Ireland
Do, |

Jfmy Barrett 7 ’

Cc

Mr. R. Mannix / Mr. P. Tooher/ Mr. R. Meakin
Ms. J. Kelleher / Mr. S. Brewitt

Mott MacDonald Ireland

5 Eastgate Avenue, Eastgate, Little Island, Co Cork, Ireland

T +353 (0)21 4809 800 F +353 (0)21 4809 801 W www.mottmac.ie

Directors: T J O'Connor BE CEng MIEI (Managing), T Bolger BE MSc CEng MIEI, S Brewitt BA BAI CEng FIE) MIStructE
K Howells BSc MBA CEng MICE MCIWEM (British), F McGivermn BSc DipEnvEng CEng MIEI, J T Murphy BE HDipMM CEng FIEI CMCILT
C O’Donovan BE MBA CEng MIEE, G O’Sullivan BSc (Eng) CEng FIEI MCIWEM, W J Rankin MSc CEng FICE (British)
G Reﬁly BEng CEng MIE! MICE, K J Stovell BSc (Eng} ACGI (British), P Wickens BSc CEng MICE FIStructE (British)
Innealtoiri Comhairleach (Consulting Engineers)

Company Secretary: E McCarthy FCCA

Registered in Ireland no. 53280. Registered office: South Block, Rockfield, Dundrum, Dublin 16, ireland

Mott MacDonald Ireland Limited is a member of the Mott MacDonald Group
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